HATFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING

JASON FERGUSON, PRESIDENT
RICHARD GIRARD, VICE PRESIDENT
LARRY BURNS, COUNCILMEMBER
JAMES FAGAN, COUNCILMEMBER
MICHELLE KROESSER, COUNCILMEMBER
MARY ANNE GIRARD, MAYOR
AIDEN WIEDER, JUNIOR COUNCIL PERSON
JAIME E. SNYDER, BOROUGH MANAGER
CATHERINE M. HARPER, BOROUGH SOLICITOR



401 S. Main Street
P.0O. Box 190
Hatfield, PA 19440

Phone:
215-855-0781

Fax:
215-855-2075

Email:
admin(@
hatfieldborough.com

Website:
www hatfieldborough.com

Borough of Hatfield

Montgomery County, Pennsylvania

BOROUGH COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING
May 15, 2024
7:00PM
AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

INVOCATION

1. APPROVAL OF MEETING AGENDA:
Motion to Approve the Agenda of the May 15, 2024 Regular Meeting

2. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES:
Motion to Approve the Minutes of the April 3, 2024 Workshop
Meeting and the April 17, 2024 Regular Meeting

3. PUBLIC INPUT:
Please rise, state your name and address and the reason for addressing

Council

4. ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Next Council Meeting June 19" Workshop / Regular Meeting @
7:00PM in Council Chambers

Planning Commission is Scheduled to Meet on Monday, May 20,
2024, at 6:00PM in Council Chambers

HEROC is Scheduled to Meet Wednesday, May 22, 2024, at
8:00AM in Council Chambers

The Hatfield Borough Offices will be closed on Monday, May 27,
2024, in Observance of the Memorial Day Holiday

The HMHS is Scheduled to Meet on Tuesday, May 28, 2024, at
7:00PM in Council Chambers

Founder’s Day is Scheduled for Saturday, June 15" from 12:00PM-
4:00PM in Centennial Park



5. NEW BUSINESS / DISCUSSION ITEMS:

A. Ordinance No. 553 Amending Hatfield Borough Ordinances Relating
to the Borough’s Defined Contribution Plan to Revise the Borough’s
Contributions

B. Community Survey Results

6. OLD BUSINESS:

A. Resolution 2024-07 Recognizing National Police Week
B. Resolution 2024-08 Recognizing National EMS Week
C. Resolution 2024-09 Recognizing Public Works Week
D. Resolution 2024-10 Recognizing George Didden Greenhouses
110™ Anniversary
E. Resolution 2024-11 Recognizing Trolley Stop Deli 60™ Anniversary
F. Resolution 2024-12 Closure of Certain Borough Roads

7. ACTION ITEMS:

A.

e

O O w

Motion to Consider Resolution 2024-07 Recognizing National
Police Week

. Motion to Consider Resolution 2024-08 Recognizing National

EMS Week
Motion to Consider Resolution 2024-09 Recognizing Public Works
Week

. Motion to Consider Resolution 2024-10 Recognizing George

Didden Greenhouses 110" Anniversary

Motion to Consider Resolution 2024-11 Recognizing Trolley Stop
Deli 60% Anniversary

Motion to Consider Resolution 2024-12 Authorizing the Closure of
Certain Borough Roads for Hatfield Borough’s Founder’s Day
Event

. Motion to Consider Advertising Ordinance No. 553 Amending

Hatfield Borough Ordinances Relating to the Borough’s Defined
Contribution Plan to Revise the Borough’s Contributions for a
Public Hearing to be held on June 19, 2024, at 7:00PM

8. Motion to Approve Payment of the Bills

9. MOTION to ADJOURN: EXECUTIVE SESSION



2. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES:

Motion to Approve the Minutes of the
April 3, 2024 Workshop Meeting and
the April 17, 2024 Regular Meeting



Council Meeting Minutes April 3, 2024

HATFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL
WORKSHOP MEETING
April 3, 2024

MINUTES
THIS MEETING WAS HELD IN-PERSON & LIVE STREAMED
BOROUGH HALL 401 S. MAIN STREET, HATFIELD
THIS MEETING WAS RECORDED

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL:

ROLL CALL

(X) Jason Ferguson, President

(X) Richard Girard, Vice President
(X) Larry Burns

( ) James Fagan- arrived at 7:24PM
(X) Michelle Kroesser

(X) Mayor Mary Anne Girard

The record shows that four members of Council were present at roll call, as well as,
Solicitor; Catherine Harper, Timoney Knox, LLP, Borough Manager; Jaime E. Snyder,
Public Works Director; Stephen S. Fickert, Jr, Junior Council Person; Aiden Weider and
Assistant to the Manager; Kathryn Vlahos. Councilmember Fagan arrived at 7:34PM.

Lieutenant Jane Robertson Years of Liaison Service Presentation
Presented by Mayor Mary Anne Girard and
Councilwomen Michelle Kroesser

Aiden Wieder Junior Council Person
Recognition Certificate Presentation
Presided by Mayor Mary Anne Girard and
Presented by Immediate PSAB Past President Edward Child

1. Motion to Approve the April 3, 2024 Workshop Meeting Agenda.

Motion: A motion was made by Councilmember Burns for
Approval of Meeting Agenda, April 3, 2024 Workshop
Meeting Agenda. The motion was seconded by
Councilmember Kroesser and unanimously approved with a
vote of 5-0.

2. PUBLIC INPUT: Vice President Girard asked if there was any Public Input. There
was no media present. No Public Input.



Council Meeting Minutes April 3, 2024
3. ANNOUNCEMENTS: Manager Jaime E. Snyder made the following
announcements.
e Next Council Meeting April 17" Regular Meeting at 7:00PM in
Council Chambers
e Planning Commission is Scheduled to Meet on Monday, April 22, 2024, at
6:00PM in Council Chambers
e HEROC is Scheduled to Meet Wednesday, April 24, 2024, at 8:00AM in
Council Chambers
e ZHB is Scheduled to Meet Wednesday, April 24, 2024, at 7:00PM in
Council Chambers to Render a Decision on 23 N. Main Street, Arbor Grove
Development LLC
e FEarth Day Event is Scheduled for Saturday, April 20, 2024, from 9AM-
12PM at 615 Dain Avenue

4. REPORTS FROM STANDING COMMITTEES AND MAYOR:

Budget, Finance, and Labor Committee Report

Councilmember Girard stated that the committee met and they are working on
making changes to the employee handbook. They also discussed the investments and
the Septa Property.

Planning, Building, and Zoning Committee Report
Councilmember Burns reported that the committee met to discuss a new Rental
Inspection Program that they wanted to start in the Borough.

Public Safety Committee Report
Councilmember Kroesser stated that the committee has not met and there is nothing
new to report to council.

Public Works & Property and Equipment Committee Report
Councilmember Fagan stated that the committee has not met and there is nothing
new to report to council.

Utilities Committee Report

Councilmember Girard reported that the committee met and they discussed billing
delinquencies, and April shut-offs. They also discussed a new promotion for E-
Billing for the residents.

Hatfield Economic Revitalization Outreach Committee Report
Councilmember Girard informed council that the Earth Day Event will take place on
April 20" from 9:00AM to 12:00PM.

Mayor Mary Anne Girard’s Report
Mayor Mary Anne stated that there is nothing new to report to council.

5. REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE:
Monthly Investment Report
Monthly EIT / LST Report
Monthly Zoning Hearing Board Applications




Council Meeting Minutes April 3, 2024
Police Department Report
Fire Department Report
EMS Report
Public Works Department Report
Engineering Report
Zoning Officer, Building Code, Property Maintenance Report
Fire Marshal / Fire Safety Inspection Report
Pool Advisory Report

6. MANAGERS REPORT

1. Land Use & Development Updates:
A. Edinburgh Square Subdivision
e Maintenance Bond in place
B. Bennetts Court Land Development
e Grading Permit
E&S Controls Placed
Working on Storm Pipe
Working on Electric
Working on Sanitary
Working on Paving
e Individual Lot Work / Building
C. 43 Roosevelt Land Development
e Developers Agreement
e Stormwater Management Agreement
e Submitted Items for Engineering Review
D. SEPTA Property
e Long-Term Lease Agreement — Approved 6/14/2023
e Working with Consultant
E. 200 N. Main Street (Biblical Seminary)
Sketch Plan submitted
Applying for Tax Credits for Project
Received Grant for the Development
Looking at Zoning Extension — received 8/10/23
Updated Letter of Support for Tax Credits
Updated “Will Serve” Letters Issued
F. 23 N. Main Street
o Scheduled for the ZHB — 4/24/2024 at 7:00PM for decision
H. George Didden Greenhouses
e Went to Planning Commission — preliminary approval given

® @ o o o

2.  Utility Billing Update:

e Staff continues to monitor Electric & Sewer Past Due accounts. Shut-offs
will resume in April.

e Email billing is available for Electric & Sewer Accounts. Please contact the
Utilities Department if you are interested in signing up. ~ *Details were in
the Spring Borough Informer, on the Borough ~ website, and on the back
of all utility bills.




Council Meeting Minutes April 3, 2024

e The Electric Customer Portal has been updated. The Portal was restructured
with customer input to make it more user-friendly. An updated user guide is
available when opening the portal to assist with re-registration. The portal
can be accessed from the Borough Website.

e https://hatf-pa-web.amppartners.org/index.php

o Please register exactly as it appears on your current billing. Example

SMITH, JOHN E.
3. 2021 Qutstanding Project Updates:
A. The East Lincoln Avenue Bridge Replacement Project
e Partial funds received. Working on remainder with PennDOT

4. 2024 Project Updates:
A. W. Broad Street, E. Broad Street, N. Market H20 / PA Small Water Storm and
Sanitary Sewer Utility Replacement Project

e Working on the bid package

HOP Application — submitting

Received additional grant funding — PA Small Water & H20

Working with Congressman Fitzpatrick’s Office on additional funding

e o o

B. 2024 Curb and ADA Project
e N. Main Street

C. 2024 Roadway Resurfacing Project
e W. School Street, Jean, Jade, June Drive

5. 2024 and Beyond Project Updates:
A. MTF / CTP Crosswalk Grants (after Utility Replacement Project)
« HOP Application — realign crosswalk to the intersection
« Coordination with Strom and Sanitary H20 / PA Small Water Grant Project -
working with Engineer

6. PMEA Update:
e March newsletter attached

7. Public Information Officer Update:

8. Items of Interest:
e NPWA Annual Hydrant Flushing
e MCBA Dinner Meeting April 25, 2024
e Community Survey — Due April 12!

7. NEW BUSINESS / DISCUSSION ITEMS:
A. 2024 Roadway Resurfacing Project Advertisement

Manager Snyder explained that this advertisement is for the resurfacing of West
School, Jean, Jade, and June Drive in the borough. This is on for consideration at the
regular council meeting.



Council Meeting Minutes April 3, 2024
B. Resolution 2024-04 Recognizing Safe Digging Month

Manager Snyder stated that this is an annual resolution that gets passed and will be on for
consideration at the regular meeting.

C. Resolution 2024-05 Supporting Local Radar Enforcement

Manager Snyder stated that Mayor Girard was the driving force for this resolution she did
all the back work for this resolution. This resolution is for Hatfield Borough to stand in
support of Pennsylvania Senate Bill 459 and Pennsylvania House Bill 1368, they will
allow police officers including the Hatfield police force to more effectively protect the
safety and welfare of our residents by being able to use radar. This is on for consideration
at the regular meeting.

D. 2024 PSAB Voting Delegate and Alternate

Manager Snyder the PSAB Conference is coming up in June and they need to select a
voting delegate and alternate for voting. She stated that she is attending PSAB and she is
happy to be the voting delegate if no one can attend the conference.

8. OLD BUSINESS:
9. ACTION ITEMS:
10. ADJOURNMENT:

Motion: A motion was made by Councilmember Kroesser to adjourn
the Workshop Meeting of April 6, 2024. The motion was
seconded by Councilmember Burns and unanimously
approved with a vote of 5-0. The meeting adjourned at
7:56PM.

Executive Session Litigation, Property and Personnel
Respectfully Submitted,

Kathryn Vlahos
Assistant to the Manager



HATFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING
April 17, 2024

MINUTES
THIS MEETING WAS HELD IN-PERSON & LIVE STREAMED

BOROUGH HALL 401 S. MAIN STREET, HATFIELD
THIS MEETING WAS RECORDED

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL:

X)
X)
X)
X)
X)

X)

Jason Ferguson, President
Richard Girard, Vice President
Larry Burns

James Fagan

Michelle Kroesser

Mayor Mary Anne Girard

The record shows that five members of the Council were present at roll call, as well as,
Mayor; Mary Anne Girard, Solicitor; Catherine M. “Kate” Harper; Timoney Knox LLP,
Borough Manager; Jaime E. Snyder, Junior Council Person; Aiden Weider and Assistant
to the Manager; Kathryn Vlahos

1. APPROVAL OF MEETING AGENDA:

Motion: A motion was made by Councilmember Kroesser to
Approve the Regular Meeting Agenda of April 17, 2024.
The motion was seconded by Councilmember Girard.

The motion was approved unanimously with a vote of 5-0.

2. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES:

Motion to Approve the Minutes of the March 6, 2024 Workshop Meeting Minutes and
the March 20, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes.

Motion: A motion was made by Councilmember Burns to Approve
the Minutes of the March 6, 2024 Workshop Meeting
Minutes and the March 20, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes.
The motion was seconded by Councilmember Girard and
unanimously approved with a vote of 5-0.



Council Meeting Minutes 2 April 17,2024

3. PUBLIC INPUT: President Ferguson asked if there was any Public Input. No Media
Present.

4. ANNOUNCEMENTS:

e Next Council Meetings May 1% Workshop and May 15% Regular Meeting @
7:00PM in Council Chambers

e Spring Town Hall Meeting is Scheduled for Wednesday, May 8, 2023, at
7:00PM in Council Chambers

e Planning Commission is Scheduled to Meet on Monday, April 22, 2024, at
6:00PM in Council Chambers

e HEROC is Scheduled to Meet Wednesday, April 24, 2024, at 8:00AM in
Council Chambers

e ZHB is Scheduled to Meet Wednesday, April 24, 2024, at 7:00PM in Council
Chambers to Render a Decision on 23 N. Main Street, Arbor Grove
Development LLC

e Earth Day Event is Scheduled for Saturday, April 20, 2024, from 9AM-12PM at
615 Dain Avenue

5. NEW BUSINESS / DISCUSSION ITEMS:

A. Resolution 2024-06 George Didden Greenhouses 110" Anniversary Road
Closure Request

Manager Snyder explained that George Dinnen Greenhouses is celebrating their 1 10t

Anniversary on June 22, 2024 and they submitted a letter requesting to close Butler
Ave for the event. This is on for consideration for an action item this evening.

6. OLD BUSINESS:

A. Roadway Resurfacing Project Advertisement

Manager Snyder stated that the 2024 Roadway Resurfacing is on for consideration for
advertising tonight.

B. Resolution 2024-04 Recognizing Safe Digging Month

Manager Snyder explained April is recognized as Safe Digging Month and this is an
annual resolution that is in for consideration tonight.

C. Resolution 2023-05 Supporting Local Radar Enforcement

Manager Snyder explained that this resolution is in support of local law enforcement
of use radar and this is on for consideration tonight for an action item.



Council Meeting Minutes 3 April 17,2024

D. 2024 PSAB Voting Delegate and Alternate

Manager Snyder informed council that she is the only one from Hatfield Borough
who is registered for the conference and she can be the voting delegate for the
PSAB conference and this is on for consideration tonight.

7. ACTION ITEMS:

A. Motion to Consider Advertising the 2024 Roadway Resurfacing
Project for Bid

Motion: A motion was made by Councilmember Burns to Approve
Advertising the 2024 Roadway Resurfacing Project for Bid.
The motion was seconded by Councilmember Kroesser.

President Ferguson asked if there were any comments or questions. There were no comments or
questions.

The motion was approved unanimously with a vote of 5-0.

B. Motion to Consider Resolution 2024-04 Recognizing Safe Digging
Month
Motion: A motion was made by Councilmember Girard to Approve
Resolution 2024-04 Recognizing Safe Digging Month. The
motion was seconded by Councilmember Fagan.

President Ferguson asked if there were any comments or questions. There were no comments or
questions.

The motion was approved unanimously with a vote of 5-0.

C. Motion to Consider Resolution 2024-05 Supporting Local Radar
Enforcement

Motion: A motion was made by Councilmember Kroesser to
Approve Resolution 2024-05 Supporting Local Radar
Enforcement. The motion was seconded by
Councilmember Girard.

President Ferguson asked if there were any comments or questions. There were no comments or
questions.

The motion was approved unanimously with a vote of 5-0.



Council Meeting Minutes 4 April 17,2024

D. Motion to Consider Appointing Borough Manager, Jaime E.
Snyder, as the 2024 PSAB Conference Voting Delegate

Motion: A motion was made by Councilmember Kroesser to
Approve Appointing Borough Manager, Jaime E. Snyder,
as the 2024 PSAB Conference Voting Delegate. The
motion was seconded by Councilmember Burns.

President Ferguson asked if there were any comments or questions. There were no comments or
questions.

The motion was approved unanimously with a vote of 5-0.

E. Motion to Consider Resolution 2024-06 Authorizing the Closure of
Certain Borough Roads for the George Didden Greenhouses 110t
Anniversary Community Event

Motion: A motion was made by Councilmember Burns to Approve
Resolution 2024-06 Authorizing the Closure of Certain
Borough Roads for the George Didden Greenhouses 110%
Anniversary Community Event. The motion was seconded
by Councilmember Girard.

President Ferguson asked if there were any comments or questions. There were no
comments or questions.

The motion was approved unanimously with a vote of 5-0.

8. Motion to Approve Payment of the Bills

President Ferguson and Manager Snyder reviewed and answered questions regarding the
bill list.

Motion: A motion was made by Councilmember Girard to Approve
the payment of the bills. The motion was seconded by

Councilmember Burns.

President Ferguson asked if there were any comments or questions. There were no
comments or questions.

The motion was approved unanimously with a vote of 5-0.

9. MOTION to ADJOURN: EXECUTIVE SESSION



Council Meeting Minutes 5 April 17,2024

Motion: A motion was made by Councilmember Kroesser to
adjourn the Regular Meeting of April 17, 2024. The motion
was seconded by Councilmember Girard and unanimously
approved with a vote of 5-0. The meeting was adjourned at
7:20 PM.

Executive Session Personnel, Litigation and Real Estate
Respectfully Submitted,

Kathryn Vlahos
Assistant to the Manager



3. PUBLIC INPUT:

Please rise, state your name and
address and the reason for
addressing Council



4. ANNOUNCEMENTS:

e Next Council Meeting June 19
Workshop / Regular Meeting @ 7:00PM in
Council Chambers
e Planning Commission is Scheduled to
Meet on Monday, May 20, 2024, at
6:00PM in Council Chambers
e HEROC is Scheduled to Meet
Wednesday, May 22, 2024, at 8:00AM in
Council Chambers
e The Hatfield Borough Offices will be
closed on Monday, May 27, 2024, in
Observance of the Memorial Day Holiday
e The HMHS is Scheduled to Meet on
Tuesday, May 28, 2024, at 7:00PM in
Council Chambers
e Founder's Day is Scheduled for
Saturday, June 15t from 12:00PM-4:00PM
in Centennial Park



5.NEW BUSINESS /
DISCUSSION ITEMS:

A. Ordinance No. 553 Amending
Haffield Borough Ordinances
Relating to the Borough'’s Defined
Contribution Plan to Revise the
Borough’s Contributions



BOROUGH OF HATFIELD
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
ORDINANCE NO. 553

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING HATFIELD BOROUGH ORDINANCES RELATING TO
THE BOROUGH’S DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN TO REVISE THE BOROUGH’S
CONTRIBUTIONS

WHEREAS, the Borough of Hatfield, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania, did by
Ordinance #426, dated November 21, 2001, restate the defined contribution pension plan for the
non-uniform employees as amended; and

WHEREAS, the current borough contribution contributed on behalf of each member of
the plan is three percent (3%) of their compensation and six percent (6%) for the Borough
Manager; and

WHEREAS, the Council of the Borough of Hatfield wishes to amend the borough
contribution percentages to maintain its minimum required funding;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, the Council of the Borough of Hatfield
hereby amends Ordinance #426, “Restating A Defined Contribution Pension Plan and Trust for
the Non-Uniformed Employees of the Hatfield Borough,” as amended by Ordinance #481,
amending the Borough Contribution rate, to amend Article III, Section 3.01 entitled Borough
Contribution, to read as follows:

Section 1. Borough Contributions: The Borough shall contribute on behalf of each
Member who was a Member on the last day of the pay period, an amount equal to the fixed
percentage of his compensation for such Plan Year, as has been established by Council and
which may from time to time be changed by Council by resolution. The percentage shall be
seven percent (7%) for the Borough Manager and four percent (4%) for all other Members.
Should the Borough, for any reason, fail to make its contribution as provided for herein, then
such a deficiency shall be made up in subsequent years. The Borough shall pay the Trustee its
contribution to the Plan not later than thirty (30) days after the end of each pay period.

Section 2. Resolutions. The Borough reserves the right to make future changes to the
Borough’s contribution percentages as necessary by a resolution duly passed by Hatfield
Borough Council at a public meeting.

Section 3. Severability The provisions of this Ordinance are severable. If
any part of this Ordinance is declared to be un- constitutional, illegal, or invalid, the validity
of the remaining provisions shall be unaffected.

Section 4. Repealer All Ordinances and parts of Ordinances heretofore
adopted, to the extent that the same are inconsistent herewith, are hereby repealed, while all
Ordinances not inconsistent herewith remain valid and in force.




Section 5. Effective Date. The effective date of this Ordinance shall be
January 1, 2024.

ORDAINED AND ENACTED by the Borough Council of HATFIELD BOROUGH on

this
day of , 2024 with Council Members

voting “aye” and
voting “nay.”.

Attest: HATFIELD BOROUGH

By:

Jaime E. Snyder, Manager / Secretary Jason Ferguson, Council President

Secretary

Approved this day of , 2024.

Mayor Mary Anne Girard



5. NEW BUSINESS /
DISCUSSION ITEMS:

B. Community Survey Results



Hatfield Borough

Q1 How would you rate living in Hatfield Borough overall?

Answered: 278  Skipped: 10

3.9«

average rating

POOR FAIR NEUTRAL GOOD EXCELLENT TOTAL WEIGHTED AVERAGE

2.16% 6.47% 12.59% 55.76% 23.02%
6 18 35 155 64 278 3.91



Hatfield Borough

Q2 How long have you lived in Hatfield Borough??

Answered: 287  Skipped: 1

New Resident
5+ Years
10+ Years
20+ Years

30+ Years

I|LII

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

New Resident 13.94% 40
5+ Years 13.59% 39
10+ Years 19.86% 57
20+ Years 18.82% 54
30+ Years 33.80% 97

TOTAL 287



Hatfield Borough

Q3 Do you rent or own property in Hatfield Borough?

Answered: 285  Skipped: 3

Own

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES
own 80.70% 230
Rent 19.30% 55

TOTAL 285



Hatfield Borough

Q4 Where do you work?

Answered: 192

Hatfield
Borough

Lansdale
i

Philadelphia

Retired

0% 10% 20% 30% 40%

ANSWER CHOICES

Remote

Hatfield Borough
Lansdale
Philadelphia

Retired

Total Respondents: 192

Skipped: 96

50%

60%

70% 80%

RESPONSES
23.44%

15.63%

13.54%

6.77%

44.27%

90%

100%

30

26

13

85



Hatfield Borough

Q5 Where do you shop? (Check all that apply)

Hatfield
Borough

Answered: 281

Hatfield

Township =~

Lansdale

Towamencin

Lehigh Valley

Philadelphia

Souderton

ANSWER CHOICES

Online

Hatfield Borough
Hatfield Township
Lansdale
Towamencin
Montgomeryville
Lehigh Valley
Philadelphia

Souderton

Total Respondents: 281

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

RESPONSES
69.75%

58.01%
74.38%
65.48%
28.11%
74.02%
9.96%

8.19%

42.70%

196
163
209
184

79
208

28

23

120



Hatfield Borough

Q6 What percentage of your shopping is done online?

Answered; 280  Skipped: 8

ANSWER CHOICES AVERAGE NUMBER TOTAL NUMBER RESPONSES
41 11,404 280

Total Respondents: 280



Hatfield Borough

Q7 Hatfield Borough recently signed a long-term, 20 year lease with
SEPTA to repurpose the train station 11 N. Market St., what type of new
establishment would you like to see at that location? (Check all that apply)

Answered: 285  Skipped: 3

Food

Brewery

Entertainment

Community Space _

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70% 80%

90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Food 69.12% 197

Brewery 46.67% 133

Retail 29.12% 83

Entertainment 40.35% 115

Office 2.81% 8
34.39% 98

Community Space

Total Respondents: 285



Hatfield Borough

Q8 If food, retail or entertainment- what kind would you like to see?



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

20
21
22
23

24
25
26
27
28

30
31

Hatfield Borough

Answerad: 242 Skipped: 42

RESPONSES

something that the public can enjoy

meat, potatoes vegetables

Specialty coffee shap or bakery

Soul Food, Jazz

meals, top shelf sandwiches, appetizers, finger foods DJ or small bands

Asian Restaurant (Japanese or Chinese) Or Dipped ice cream / water ice fresh soft pretzels
nice medium proved rest with nice bar if brewery should also have food

Casual Lunch & Dinner

Classic American Restaurant

Something that is not a pizza place. Japanese, Indian, BBQ

a thrift shop would help the community and bring people in

Family Style restaurant

mid-priced food, American bistro

clothing shops and home decor gaming center

NO PIZZA, French cuisine, Japanese food, a real crepery, small retain (like skippack)
Cannot answer because | would not be something | would use

Restaurants that serves breakfast lunch and dinner-AMERICAN food

I would love a nice coffee shop in walking distance

Casual dining, specialty shops, such as spices, coffee and tea, and a movie venue showing
other than first run movies.

BBQ
Entertainment
Something nice or convenient when getting off train

Brewery or wine with farm to table foed Or a bakery coffee shop with outdoor eating, singing,
small musical groups performing, string quartet.... Piano

Good guestion?

brewery/restaurant that is a place you can bring your dogs and kids to

Something similar to Northbound in Souderton. Would be nice to have outdoor seating as well.

Diner-type

Tapas, axe throwing, paint and sip,

Something that encourages people hang out and stay engaged within the Borough
Restaurants, brewery

Anything but ancther pizza place.

Q8 If food, retail or entertainment- what kind would you like to see?

DATE

4/29/2024 10:19 AM
4/29/2024 10:12 AM
4/17/2024 4:43 PM
4/16/2024 10:43 AM
4/16/2024 10:41 AM
4/16/2024 10:31 AM
4/16/2024 10:28 AM
4/16/2024 10:24 AM
4/16/2024 10:20 AM
4/16/2024 9:37 AM
4/16/2024 9:17 AM
4/16/2024 9:12 AM
4/16/2024 9:08 AM
4/16/2024 9:02 AM
4/16/2024 8:54 AM
4/16/2024 8:49 AM
4/16/2024 8:46 AM
4/16/2024 8:31 AM
4/15/2024 10:47 PM

4/15/2024 3:09 PM
4/15/2024 1:05 PM
4/14/2024 10:40 PM
4/13/2024 4:17 PM

4/12/2024 5:21 PM
4/12/2024 5:11 PM
4/12/2024 3:02 PM
4/12/2024 2:21 PM
4/12{2024 12:46 AM
4/11/2024 4:48 PM
4/11/2024 3:20 PM
4/11/2024 10:01 AM



32
33
34
35
36
37
38

39
40
41

42

43

Hatfield Borough

live entertainment and casual food. Similar to East End on Rt 309.
Family style

Not sure. But not fast food.

Upscale restaurant

Casual eatery & live entertainment

Produce junction

Arbey's | really don't think any eating establishment would be profitable in the borough due to
no foot traffic to bring in customers.

Good and enjoyable
Luncheonette Dinner place Last thing need is alcohol
Chain Restaurant (not fast food)

Anything with good gluten free options as there a minimal options around for someone with
celiac disease

Family-friendly space where parents can relax while kids play or are otherwise entertained.
Have outdoor space/component as well

Not fast food. Would like to see new restaurants, healthy options but also affordable options
A nice restaurant.

Something Cool.

Nicer restaurants Breweries/bars with outdoor space Make hatfield an area to attract activities-

akin to how Phoenixville is

Bowling Alley/ Bar / restaurant

Small private restaurants or good established chain that serves healthy food. A micro brewery
A place to bring some local bands or shows.

Good food.

Wingstop, Chilis, KFC, bowling ally,

Winery

Chipotle primo hoagie pretzel factory food convenience

Children's entertainment

Gastropub! Non-chain restaurants, coffee shop, distillery over Brewery, or brewery that can
serve liquor

No preference

Lunch/Dinner "diner" type food establishment
Breakfast/lunch cafe, convenience store

Coffee shop, local goods retailer

Music venue/coffee house Bookstore

Brew Pub

Coffee Shop, Brewery, Music Venue, Health Food Store
NA

Similar to Quakertown’s barn

NOT ANOTHER PIZZA SHOP

4/11/2024 9:46 AM
4/11/2024 9:37 AM
4/11/2024 9:13 AM
4/10/2024 6:42 PM
4/10/2024 6:29 PM
4/10/2024 6:16 PM
4/10/2024 6:00 PM

4/10/2024 4:47 PM
4/10/2024 12:36 PM
4/10/2024 10:34 AM
4/8/2024 10:41 PM

4/8/2024 8:25 PM

4/8/2024 7:53 PM
4/8/2024 7:43 PM
4/8/2024 5:34 PM
4/8/2024 10:57 AM

4/8/2024 9:38 AM
4/8/2024 5:18 AM
4/7/2024 6:23 PM
4/7/2024 5:38 PM
4/7/2024 12:04 PM
416/2024 7:57 PM
4/6/2024 7:00 PM
416/2024 4:27 PM
416/2024 12:12 PM

4/6/2024 11:37 AM
4/6/2024 9:36 AM
4/6/2024 9:11 AM
4/5/2024 8:55 PM
4/5/2024 8:21 PM
4/5/2024 5:47 PM
4/5/2024 4:13 PM
4/5/2024 3:59 PM
4/5/2024 3:53 PM
4/5/2024 3:33 PM



67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93

94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103

104

Hatfield Borough

Some fun Nightlife for residents

Na

Unique something that would draw people

Food court

Bowling

Something family and kid friendly

Coffee and pastry shop

Food

a nice Dinner whould be good ,but it is too small
Something like The Mill in Kulpsville

Small businesses. Entertainment options for families with young kids
Home style

Nice resturant that would have music or a gift shop.
Breakfast...

Doesn't matter.

Non-chain coffee shop, brewery

Food entertainment

Wawa

Mixed use brewery, restaurant, live show venue.
Bistro/breakfast. Small concert, open mic
Restaurant, specialty shop, any

Quality salad and sandwiches

Nice restaurant & bar

nothing specific

Whole food

Similar to quaketowns trolleybarn

Inclusive for all ages and able to be utilized during the day as well as evening so family of all
ages can enjoy.

Anything!!! A coffee shop/cafe would be so nice. A brewery would be the best!
indoor kids play center for those days when going outside isn't an option.

steak

restaurant

Kid friendly entertainment, a upscale restaurant

In-store seating restaurant

nothing

Beautiful shops and eateries.

Space for small music venue for local artists to perform. And a gourmet coffee shop.
Brewpub with music

American food Town bands movies retail small businesses people from Hatfield things they

4/5/2024 3:23 PM
4/5/2024 3:13 PM
4/5/2024 2:44 PM
4/5/2024 10:27 AM
4/5/2024 9:41 AM
4/5/2024 8:17 AM
4/5/2024 8:04 AM
4/4/2024 11:15 PM
4/4/2024 8:45 PM
4/4/2024 8:13 PM
4/4/2024 6:52 PM
4/4/2024 6:42 PM
4/4/2024 5:25 PM
4/4/2024 4:18 PM
4/4/2024 3:34 PM
4/4/2024 3:01 PM
4/4/2024 2:42 PM
4/4/2024 2:28 PM
4/4/2024 2:16 PM
4/4/2024 1:31 PM
4/4/2024 1:08 PM
4/4/2024 12:35 PM
4/4/2024 11:09 AM
4/4/2024 10:45 AM
4/4/2024 9:24 AM
4/4/2024 9:18 AM
4/4/2024 8:55 AM

4/4/2024 8:53 AM
4/4/2024 8:40 AM
4/4/2024 8:35 AM
4/4/2024 8:18 AM
4/4/2024 8:14 AM
4/4/2024 7:34 AM
4/4/2024 7:13 AM
4/4/2024 5:32 AM
4/4/2024 5:21. AM
4/3/2024 11:03 PM
4/3/2024 10:19 PM



105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118

119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128

129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138

139

Hatfield Borough

make or sell

Brewery or something Vsirmilar to northbound in soﬁderton

None

Similar to what was once there, unusual gifts maybe handmade items from locals
Anything reasonable

ltalian

Brewery or restyraunt

Winery

Thrift shop

Live music, comedy, trivia (or other activities)

Casual dining

A local sandwich/hoagie shop with good drinks

Coffee shop, breakfast

Live music, comedy, shows. Family/locally owned restaurant of any kind

Sit down restaurant. Better than a pizza joint. We dont have a nice place in Hatfield. Casey's
is too small and dark inside. Along the type of place as Stove and Tap in Lansdale or the Perk
in Perkasie. Give people a reason to come to Hatfield.

a brewery with food service

Casual dining

Trader Joes

Panera bread. Olive Garden

american food

Bistro restaurant

Local musicians, coffee shop. Craft beer

A brewery that also has a kitchen (not a food truck) to serve food.
Any kib

- New local brewery with food, drinks, and entertainment - Restaurant similar to Northbound in
Souderton

Family oriented

A venue for live music

Coffee, cafe

Seafood restaurant

Prix fixed small plates and live American entertainment
NOT pizza or fastfood

A brewery with food

Arby's, Trader Joe's, Hallmark, gift or specialty shop.
Any foods, music entertainment

Small independent business. Enough with the chain stores. Coffee shop, bookstore,
community space is a priority!

Affordable, maybe even a buffet style

4/3/2024 9:51 PM
4/3/2024 9:14 PM
4/3/2024 9:03 PM
4/3/2024 7:47 PM
4/3/2024 7:28 PM
4/3/2024 7:22 PM
4/3/2024 7:15 PM
4/3/2024 7:14 PM
4/3/2024 7:06 PM
4/3/2024 6:29 PM
4/3/2024 5:41 PM
4/3/2024 5:20 PM
4/3/2024 4:56 PM
4/3/2024 4:54 PM

4/3/2024 4:30 PM
4/3/2024 4:15 PM
4/3/2024 4:11 PM
4/3/2024 3:27 PM
4/3/2024 3:21 PM
4/3/2024 2:39 PM
4/3/2024 2:33 PM
4/3/2024 2:26 PM
4/3/2024 2:11 PM
4/3/2024 2:09 PM

4/3/2024 1:52 PM
4/3/2024 1:45 PM
4/3/2024 1:27 PM
4/3/2024 1:12 PM
4/3/2024 8:03 AM
4/2/2024 8:10 PM
4/2/2024 7.37 PM
4/2/2024 5:24 PM
4/2/2024 5:15 PM
4/2/2024 2:38 PM

41212024 2:14 PM



140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157

158
159
160
161
162
163

164
165
166
167
168
169
170

171

172
173

Hatfield Borough

Brewery with food and music

none Of it 7

Wedding venue, music venue, housewares store
Italian, good steak house

Peruvian food

Just not fastfood

Higher end pub style

Italian.

Something other that what we have already

a diner like the metropolitan

Family owned restaurants

Maybe something like “the trolley barn” in Quakertown
Coffee Cafe, cool restaurant, trendy store.

Better parks or children entertainment establishments
Winery/ brewery with food.

Amery or italian

American or Italian Cuisine Dollar Store

American cuisine $17-$45 entree price range. Entertainment: live music, comedy, and/or
performance.

Serves alcohol

Coffee shop, bistro, perhaps a space for community concerts?
Coffee shop, local vendor retail

small shops or crafts. or something for kids.

Not a bar.

Maybe a mid-upscale restaurant? (Like stove &tap?) Fun outdoor seating, etc. Even better, a
mixed use food area like "The Trolley barn" in Quakertown: multiple food booths, drink
vendors, firepits, etc.

Brewery

Any

Magic shop, magic theater, Antique store,

Museum, historical railway, magic shop. Model railway shop.
Local crafts/local market store

Panera bread or Starbucks. Boutiques.

Mom and pop— farm to table or solid ethnic, Bakery, sit and sip coffee shop Retail—boutique

A place where people can walk downtown somewnhere other than Casey's to enjoy a nice meal
and beer with some live music on the weekends. (No chain or fast food places) 've lived my
entire life in Towamencin and recently bought a home in Hatfield Borough. I've seen the
transformation of Lansdale over time with the addition of some breweries and restaurants. |
feel that Hatfield Borough could do something similar to bring more of the community together.

| think family friendly entertainment is vastly missing from the borough.

Farm to table. Ametican. Really just unique good food.

4/2/2024 12:41 PM
4/2/2024 12:22 PM
4/2/2024 11:39 AM
4/2/2024 11:28 AM
4/2/2024 10:37 AM
4/2/2024 10:14 AM
4/2/2024 9:50 AM
4/2/2024 9:36 AM
41212024 9:34 AM
4/2/2024 8:58 AM
412/2024 8:52 AM
4/2/2024 8:49 AM
4/1/2024 9:43 PM
4/1/2024 3:41 PM
3/30/2024 6:33 PM
3/30/2024 5:05 PM
3/30/2024 4:39 PM
3/29/2024 5:46 PM

3/28/2024 6:24 PM
3/28/2024 1:31 PM
3/28/2024 12:06 PM
3/28/2024 7:39 AM
3/27/2024 9:58 PM
3/27/2024 6:32 PM

3/27/2024 6:18 PM
3/27/2024 10:59 AM
3/27/2024 1:12 AM
3/27/2024 12:56 AM
3/26/2024 9:08 PM
3/26/2024 3:26 PM
3/25/2024 5:19 PM

3/25/2024 1:56 PM

3/25/2024 1:49 PM
3/25/2024 11:55 AM



174

175
176
177
178
179
180

181

182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194

195
196
197
198
199

200
201
202
203
204
205
206

Hatfield Borough

Nice little park with a good place to eat. Maybe with ice cream. But my first choice would be
low veterinarian. | see posts all the time with people struggling to give their pets proper care
because of the cost.

Farmers market, non-corporate or stand alone restaurant, or other unigue choices
Maybe a bakery that sells sweets

sea food, italian food

A live music venue, maybe an American eatery

Healthy

Brewery with good food. We really need somewhere like this! Why go to Souderton or
Lansdale?

A nice local bakery, coffee shop or restaurant. It can also be a retail store. But needs to rehab
the building so it looks nicer.

Winery possibly with events on the weekend

Fresh food. Not fast food.

Coffee shop w/ local crafters boutique

Halal

Tapas or taca place, or something with lots of choices

Brewery w/ American gastropub

BYOB restaurant where you can meet with friends and have a nice dinner (no fast foods).
Restaurants, Open air stage for community events, small business retail.
Something with regular hours. Diner/luncheonette that's open regular, longer hours.
SEPTA is a sure sign the animals are moving into town

Family oriented for families with children and upscale

A small business would be preferred over a chain. A coffee shop or bookstore.

If retail, then a useful store, NOT a mattress store or car wash. If food, then not a chain
restaurant. Just maybe another choice than Casey's to eat that serves alcohol. (& not JB
Whelihan's) Not another pizza restaurant! Vinny's is perfect. Some place that will bring the
community together and be useful not to have to drive to the other side of Montgomeryville to
go to it.

Anything

Anything but Italian, pizza or Chinese
Music venue with either coffe shop or bar
Music drinks

Golden corral it is a wonderful buffet. It's all you can eat. It's reasonably priced which a lot of
people really look for today.

Live music, affordable food, Target

Comedy club or live theatre; indoor playground or other kid-friendly indoor area
Bakery, coffee cafe

Restaurant. Independent pharmacy

Family restaurant

Nice restaurant, clothing or music/comedy

Make a commisary for people to produce food in a safe clean controlled environment for small

3/24/2024 7:48 PM

3/22/2024 6:18 PM
3/21/2024 9:26 PM
3/21/2024 5:23 PM
3/20/2024 8:47 AM
3/19/2024 4.49 PM
3/18/2024 5:54 PM

3/18/2024 4:40 PM

3/18/2024 3:32 PM
3/17/2024 2:21 PM
3/16/2024 4:12 PM
3/15/2024 8:02 PM
3/15/2024 12:38 PM
3/15/2024 12:37 PM
3/15/2024 11:20 AM
3/15/2024 10:19 AM
3/15/2024 10:02 AM
3/15/2024 8:25 AM
3/15/2024 6:22 AM
3/15/2024 12:12 AM
3/14/2024 11:39 PM

3/14/2024 7:00 PM
3/14/2024 5:35 PM
3/14/2024 5:09 PM
3/14/2024 4:31 PM
3/14/2024 4:05 PM

3/14/2024 4:.03 PM
3/14/2024 4:02 PM
3/14/2024 3:28 PM
3/14/2024 3:11 PM
3/14/2024 3:08 PM
3/14/2024 2:06 PM

3/14/2024 1:40 PM



207
208
209
210
211
212

213
214
215
216

217
218
219
220
221

239

Hatfield Borough

scale production for farmers markets or fairs etc.
Anything fun.

Non chain coffee, healthy food live music

All kinds

Brewery/restaurant with pub food

Sit down restaurant....local theater

An affordable coffee shop and snack bar that maybe has a consignment area to shop for
locally handmade goods

Light faire
Rib crib, go karts, places for kids to hang out, laser tag...
Any

A higher end restaurant or eatery or possibly a brewery or winery that also serves food and has
some weekend entertainment

Poker (ONLY) Room!

Indoor/outdoor space with drinks and cornhole leagues
restaurant, good gift shop, movies

Bistro

No particular type regarding food or retail. Regarding entertainment, would be nice to vary
types

Not sure

Family style restaurant or bakery

clothing, gyro

cracker barrel

clothing, coffee shops, bakery, halal foods

Dave and busters

Arbys, KFC, Panera

A cozy coffee shop!!!

Eat in restaurants, retail stores, bakery

Local brews and bites

Anything except pizza.

Restaurant

Not sure

Not high end, somewhere we can walk to and enjoy
Something with outside seating and kid friendly. Not bar type of establishment,

A good restaurant that brings people into town or an artisan shop with hard to find specialty
items.

Maybe a place where our kids can go such as a video game/pinball stuff. How about a place
where kids can skateboard? Another great option would be a brewery with food and
entertainment? We really don't have much for kids to do in the area.

A space, for all or most, that can bring people together, and be a location for hangout on a
Friday/Saturday evening.

3/14/2024 1:05 PM

3/14/2024 12:44 PM
3/14/2024 12:05 PM
3/14/2024 11:58 AM
3/14/2024 11:49 AM
3/14/2024 11:43 AM

3/14/2024 11:42 AM
3/14/2024 11:21 AM
3/14/2024 11:19 AM
3/14/2024 10:58 AM

3/14/2024 8:50 AM
3/14/2024 8:28 AM
3/14/2024 7:58 AM
3/14/2024 3:50 AM
3/13/2024 10:49 PM

3/13/2024 8:12 PM
3/13/2024 6:39 PM
3/13/2024 5:04 PM
3/13/2024 5:00 PM
3/13/2024 4:53 PM
3/13/2024 4:17 PM
3/13/2024 4:08 PM
3/13/2024 3:44 PM
3/13/2024 3:05 PM
3/13/2024 2:52 PM
3/13/2024 2:23 PM
3/13/2024 1:14 PM
3/13/2024 12:43 PM
3/13/2024 11:29 AM
3/13/2024 11:14 AM
3/13/2024 11:12 AM

3/13/2024 10:36 AM

3/13/2024 10:07 AM



Hatfield Borough

240 Upper end restaurant 3/13/2024 9:33 AM
241 Coffee shop 3/13/2024 9:30 AM

242 Restaurant, shop, theater 3/13/2024 9:16 AM



Hatfield Borough

Q9 How would rate Hatfield Borough's downtown?

Answered: 282  Skipped: 6

2. (%

average rating

| | A

POOR FAIR NEUTRAL GOOD EXCELLENT TOTAL WEIGHTED AVERAGE

17.73% 24.11% 36.17% 18.44% 3.55%
50 68 102 52 10 282 2.66



Hatfield Borough

Q10 How often do you walk to the downtown?

Answered: 285  Skipped: 3

Daity

Never

Weekly

Yearly
Monthly
ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES
Daily 9.47% 27
Weekly 21.40% 61
Monthly 22.11% 63
Yearly 15.44% 44
Never 31.58% 90

TOTAL 285



Hatfield Borough

Q11 How would you rate downtown parking?

Answered: 284  Skipped: 4

2.8%

average rating

k| % | %

POOR FAIR NEUTRAL GOOD EXCELLENT TOTAL WEIGHTED AVERAGE

12.32% 21.48% 44.37% 20.07% 1.76%
35 61 126 57 5 284 2.77



Hatfield Borough

Q12 Would you like to see Hatfield Borough encourage more retail,
restaurant, and specialty stores in the downtown?

Answered: 283  Skipped: 5

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES
Yes 88.69% 251
No 11.31% 32

Total Respondents: 283



Hatfield Borough

Q13 What type of development in Hatfield Borough would you like to see?
(Check all that apply)

Answeied: 279 Skipped: 9

Restoration of
older homes
In-fill on
empty lots

Single family
homes

Multi family _-_ ' |
homes

——_—

Apartments l

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Restoration of older homes 80.29% 224

In-fill on empty lots 28.67% 80

Single family homes 48.03% 134

Multi family homes 7.53% 21
7.89% 22

Apartments

Total Respondents: 279



Hatfield Borough

Q14 Do you feel that it is important to retain the architectural character of

the community?

Answered: 286  Skipped: 2

No

Yes
ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES
Yes 89.16%
No 10.84%

TOTAL

255

31

286



Hatfield Borough

Q15 How do you receive information about Hatfield Borough? (Check all
that apply)

Answered: 285  Skipped: 3

Magazine

Social Media

Newspaper

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Website 54.74% 156
Magazine 24.56% 70
Social Media 60.35% 172
Newspaper 9.82% 28
Mail 69.82% 199

Total Respondents: 285



ANSWER CHOICES
Daily

Weekly

Monthly

Yearly
TOTAL

Hatfield Borough

Q16 How often do you visit Hatfield Borough Hall?

Answered: 271 Skipped: 17

Monthly
Yearly

RESPONSES
1.11%

3.69%

40.59%

54.61%

10

110

148

271



Hatfield Borough

Q17 Are you aware there is community group space at Hatfield Borough
Hall?

Answered: 283  Skipped: 5

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES
Yes 28.27% 80
No 71.73% 203

TOTAL s



Hatfield Borough

Q18 Do you attend Borough Council Meetings?

Answered: 282 Skipped: 6

Yes

No
ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES
Yes 10.64% 30
No 89.36% 252

TOTAL —



Hatfield Borough

Q19 Are you aware that all Borough Council Meetings are live-streamed?

Answered: 282 Skipped: 6

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES
Yes 47.52% 134
No 52.48% 148

TOTAL 282



Hatfield Borough

Q20 How do you pay your Hatfield Borough Utility bills? (Check all that
apply)

Answered: 283 Skipped: 5

Check

Money Order

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Online 34.98% 99
Cash 8.83% 25
Check 67.84% 192

Money Order 0.35% 1

Total Respondents: 283



Hatfield Borough

Q21 Would you like to see Hatfield Borough look into adding ACH
(automatic bill paying) payments for utility bills?

Answered: 281 Skipped: 7

No

Yes

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Yes 70.46% 198
No 29.54% 83
TOTAL

281



Hatfield Borough

Q22 Would you like to see Hatfield Borough move to a single trash hauler
for all residents?

Answered; 278  Skipped: 10

No
Yes
ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES
Yes 54.68% 152
No 45.32% 126

TOTAL 278



Hatfield Borough

Q23 If Hatfield Borough real estate taxes need to be raised in the future
which option would you favor?

Answered: 275  Skipped: 13

One lump sum increase

gradual, small increases over time

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES
One lump sum increase 10.91% 30
Gradual, small increases over time 89.09% 245

275

TOTAL



Hatfield Borough

Q24 How often do you use Hatfield Borough parks?

Answered: 266  Skipped: 22

Daily

Weekly

Monthly

Yearly

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Daily 18.80% 50
Weekly 18.05% 48
Monthly 30.83% 82
Yearly 32.33% 86

TOTAL A2



Hatfield Borough

Q25 Which parks do you use? (Check all that apply)

Answered: 255  Skipped: 33

Heritage Park

Edgewood Park

Electric Plant
Park

Memorial Park

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% T0% BO% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Heritage Park 47.45% 121

Centennial Park 60.39% 154

Edgewood Park 21.18% 54

Electric Plant Park 10.20% 26
28.24% 72

Memorial Park

Total Respondents: 255



Hatfield Borough

Q26 Which of these features would you like to see incorporated in one of
our parks? (check all that apply)

Answered: 260  Skipped: 28

Bandshell

Updated
tot-lot...

Restrooms

Pavilion

Exercise
stations

Tennis or
pickleball...

Walking trails

Dog Park :if‘_.?él%l“ q.!

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60%

ANSWER CHOICES

Updated tot-lot equipment
Bandshell

Restrooms

Pavilion

Exercise stations

Tennis or pickleball court
Walking trails

Dog Park
Total Respondents: 260

70% 80%

RESPONSES
25.38%

17.31%

51.54%

36.92%

27.31%

28.08%

63.46%

24.23%

66

45

134

96

71

73

165

63



Hatfield Borough

Q27 How often do you use the Liberty Bell Trail?

Answered: 283 Skipped: 5

Usually

Never
Sometimes
Rarely
ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES
Never 26.86% 76
Rarely 22.26% 63
Sometimes 33.22% 94
Usually 10.60% 30
Always 7.07% 20

TOTAL 283



Hatfield Borough

Q28 What amenities would you like to see added to the Liberty Bell Trail?
(Check all that apply)

Answered: 239 Skipped: 49

Trash cans

Lighting

Park benches

Exercise
equipment
Picnic tables -

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60%

ANSWER CHOICES
Trash cans

Lighting

Park benches
Exercise equipment

Picnic tables

Total Respondents: 239

70% 80%

RESPONSES
52.30%

62.76%

58.16%

16.74%

14.23%

90% 100%

125

150

139

40

34



Hatfield Borough

Q29 Which events do you attend? (Check all that apply)

Car Show

Founders Day

Movies in the
Park

Hatloween Happy

Tree Lighting
(Sponsored b...

0% 10% 20%

ANSWER CHOICES
Car Show

Founders Day
Mavies in the Park
Halloween Happy

Tree Lighting (Sponsored by Grace Lutheran Church)
Total Respondents: 238

Answered: 238

100%

RESPONSES
64.29%

62.61%

27.73%

14.71%

51.68%

153

149

66

35

123



Hatfield Borough

Q30 Are you aware that E. Broad, W. Broad, S. Main, Penn St, Market St
(Broad to Union) and Union St. (Market to Penn) are State owned roads
that PennDOT maintains? (except for snow removal)

Answered: 282  Skipped: 6

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES
Yes 41.49% 117
No 58.51% 165

TOTAL 282



Hatfield Borough

Q31 How would you rate Hatfield Borough-owned roads?

Answered: 281 Skipped: 7

3.5%

average rating

|| |7

POOR FAIR NEUTRAL GOOD EXCELLENT TOTAL WEIGHTED AVERAGE

8.41% 9.25% 26.33% 47.33% 10.68%
18 26 74 133 30 281 3.47



6. OLD BUSINESS:

A. Resolution 2024-07 Recognizing
National Police Week



BOROUGH OF HATFIELD

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
RESOLUTION No. 2024-07

To Recognize National Police Week 2024 and to Honor the Service and Sacrifice of those
Law Enforcement Officers Killed in the Line of Duty While Protecting Our
Communities and Safeguarding Our Democracy

WHEREAS, there are approximately 800,000 law enforcement officers serving in communities across
the United States, including the dedicated members of the Hatfield Township Police Department; and

WHEREAS, on average per year there have been over 50,000 assaults against law enforcement officers,
resulting in approximately 14,000 injuries; and

WHEREAS, since the first recorded death in 1791, more than 22,600 law enforcement officers in the
United States have made the ultimate sacrifice and have been killed in the line of duty; and

WHEREAS, the names of these dedicated public servants are engraved on the walls of the National Law
Enforcement Officers Memorial in Washington, D.C.; and

WHEREAS, May 15% — 21 will be designated as National Police Week with May 15" being recognized
as Peace Officers Memorial Day, in honor of all fallen officers and their families.

THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, that the Borough Council and Mayor of the Borough of
Hatfield, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania formally designates May 15-21, 2024, as Police Week in
Hatfield Borough and publicly salutes the service of law enforcement officers in our community and in
communities across the nation.

NOW APPROVED, by the Borough Council of the Borough of Hatfield, at a duly advertised public
meeting held this 15 Day of May, 2024 with ___ Council Members voting “Aye” and  Council
Members voting “Nay.”

RESOLVED AND ENACTED this 15% day of May, 2024

ATTEST BOROUGH OF HATFIELD
Jaime E. Snyder Jason Ferguson

Borough Manager / Secretary Borough Council President
Richard Girard Larry Burns

Borough Council Vice President Council Member

James Fagan Michelle Kroesser

Council Member Council Member

Approved by the Mayor this 15" day of May, 2024

Mary Anne Girard, Mayor



6. OLD BUSINESS:

B. Resolution 2024-08 Recognizing
National EMS Week



BOROUGH OF HATFIELD
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

RESOLUTION No. 2024-08

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOROUGH COUNCIL OF THE
BOROUGH OF HATFIELD RECOGNIZING NATIONAL
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES WEEK 2024

WHEREAS, in 1974, President Gerald Ford authorized Emergency Medical Services Week to celebrate
EMS practitioners and the important work they do in our nation’s communities; and

WHEREAS, EMS providers are ready to provide lifesaving care to those in need, 24 hours a day, seven
days a week; and

WHEREAS, access to quality emergency care dramatically improves the survival and recovery rate of
those who experience sudden injury or illness; and

WHEREAS, through service, compassion, and dedication, EMS providers represent the very best of
public service; and

WHEREAS, National Emergency Services Week brings together local communities and medical
personnel to honor the dedication of those who provide day-to-day lifesaving services.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED the Borough of Hatfield Council and Mayor, that we hereby
recognize the week from May 19, 2024, through May 25, 2024, as National EMS Week.

NOW APPROVED, by the Borough Council of the Borough of Hatfield, at a duly advertised public
meeting held this 15" Day of May, 2024 with ___ Council Members voting “Aye” and __ Council
Members voting “Nay.”

RESOLVED AND ENACTED this 15" day of May, 2024

ATTEST BOROUGH OF HATFIELD
Jaime E. Snyder Jason Ferguson
Borough Manager / Secretary Borough Council President
Richard Girard Larry Burns
Borough Council Vice President Council Member
James Fagan Michelle Kroesser
Council Member Council Member

Approved by the Mayor this 15" day of May, 2024

Mary Anne Girard, Mayor



6. OLD BUSINESS:

C. Resolution 2024-09 Recognizing
Public Works Week



BOROUGH OF HATFIELD

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
RESOLUTION No. 2024-09

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOROUGH COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF
HATFIELD RECOGNIZING
NATIONAL PUBLIC WORKS WEEK 2024

WHEREAS, public works professionals focus on infrastructure, facilities and services that are of vital importance
to sustainable and resilient communities and to the public health, high quality of life and well-being of the people of the
Borough of Hatfield; and

WHEREAS, these infrastructure, facilities and services could not be provided without the dedicated efforts of
public works professionals, who are engineers, managers and employees at all levels of government and the private sector,
who are responsible for rebuilding, improving and protecting our nation’s transportation, water supply, water treatment and
solid waste systems, public buildings, and other structures and facilities essential for our citizens; and

WHEREAS, it is in the public interest for the citizens, civic leaders and children in the Borough of Hatfield to
gain knowledge of and to maintain an ongoing interest and understanding of the importance of public works and public
works programs in their respective communities; and

WHEREAS, the year 2024 marks the 64" annual National Public Works Week sponsored by the American Public
Works Association/Canadian Public Works Association.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Borough of Hatfield Council and Mayor do hereby designate the
week of May 19 — 25, 2024 as National Public Works Week and urge all citizens to join with representatives of the
American Public Works Association/Canadian Public Works Association and government agencies in activities, events,
and ceremonies designed to pay tribute to our public works professionals, engineers, managers and employees and to
recognize the substantial contributions they make to protecting our national health, safety, and quality of life.

NOW APPROVED, by the Borough Council of the Borough of Hatfield, at a duly advertised public meeting held
this 15% Day of May, 2024 with __ Council Members voting “Aye” and ___ Council Members voting “Nay.”

RESOLVED AND ENACTED this 15" day of May, 2024

ATTEST BOROUGH OF HATFIELD
Jaime E. Snyder Jason Ferguson

Borough Manager / Secretary Borough Council President
Richard Girard Larry Burns

Borough Council Vice President Council Member

James Fagan Michelle Kroesser

Council Member Council Member

Approved by the Mayor this 15" day of May, 2024

Mary Anne Girard, Mayor



6. OLD BUSINESS:

D. Resolution 2024-10 Recognizing
George Didden Greenhouses
110th Anniversary



BOROUGH OF HATFIELD

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-10

RESOLUTION OF COMMENDATION FOR
GEORGE DIDDEN GREENHOUSES INC.
110™ ANNIVERSARY OF BUSINESS

WHEREAS, in 1914, George Didden and his wife, Laura, moved to the Village of Orvilla, Hatfield Township,
and entered into a partnership to operate a greenhouse business; and

WHEREAS, in 1921, George Didden sold his interest in the Orvilla greenhouse business and bought seven
acres of land at the corner of W. Vine Street and Butler Avenue, Hatfield Borough, where he opened his own
greenhouse business, offering a full line of cut flowers and potted plants; and

WHEREAS, over the years, Didden Greenhouses gained wide-spread recognition, not only as superb growers,
but as developers of their own strains of flowers. One of them, their large "football” mums, was frequently
shipped to the flower markets in New York City. Also, in the late 1950's, when a widespread deadly virus
attacked geraniums, Didden Greenhouses became instrumental in developing disease resistant varieties of the
plant, including the world famous “Didden's Improved Picardy"; and

WHEREAS, Didden Greenhouses has grown from a single greenhouse operation to over 31 greenhouses
covering over 120,000 square feet, with about three acres of production area and growing over 700 varieties of
plants; and

WHEREAS, George Didden's three great-grandsons, Ken, Jon and Dan Ruch, now own and operate the
greenhouse business, making George Didden Greenhouses the oldest family-owned business in Hatfield
Borough.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, that the Borough Council of the Borough of Hatfield,
Montgomery County, Pennsylvania, does hereby commend and congratulate George Didden Greenhouses Inc.
on the occasion of their 110% anniversary of business and their continued service to the community.

NOW APPROVED, by the Borough Council of the Borough of Hatfield, at a duly advertised public
meeting held this 15% Day of May, 2024 with ___ Council Members voting “Aye” and ___ Council
Members voting “Nay.”

RESOLVED AND ENACTED this 15" day of May, 2024

ATTEST BOROUGH OF HATFIELD
Jaime E. Snyder Jason Ferguson

Borough Manager / Secretary Borough Council President
Richard Girard Larry Burns

Borough Council Vice President Council Member

James Fagan Michelle Kroesser

Council Member Council Member



BOROUGH OF HATFIELD

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
MAYORAL PROCLAMATION

A PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING
GEORGE DIDDEN GREENHOUSES INC.
110™ ANNIVERSARY OF BUSINESS

WHEREAS, in 1914, George Didden and his wife, Laura, moved to the Village of Orvilla, Hatfield
Township, and entered into a partnership to operate a greenhouse business; and

WHEREAS, in 1921, George Didden sold his interest in the Orvilla greenhouse business and bought seven
acres of land at the corner of W. Vine Street and Butler Avenue, Hatfield Borough, where he opened his
own greenhouse business, offering a full line of cut flowers and potted plants; and

WHEREAS, over the years, Didden Greenhouses gained wide-spread recognition, not only as superb
growers, but as developers of their own strains of flowers. One of them, their large "football" mums, was
frequently shipped to the flower markets in New York City. Also, in the late 195 0's, when a widespread
deadly virus attacked geraniums, Didden Greenhouses became instrumental in developing disease resistant
varieties of the plant, including the world famous “Didden's Improved Picardy"; and

WHEREAS, Didden Greenhouses has grown from a single greenhouse operation to over 31 greenhouses
covering over 120,000 square feet, with about three acres of production area and growing over 700 varieties

of plants; and

WHEREAS, George Didden’s three great-grandsons, Ken, Jon and Dan Ruch, now own and operate the
greenhouse business, making George Didden Greenhouses the oldest family-owned business in Hatfield

Borough.

WHEREAS, George Didden Greenhouses Inc., as an integral part of the Hatfield community for 110
years, has created numerous jobs opportunities and contributed significantly to the local economy.

NOW THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY PROCLAIMED that the Mayor of the Borough of Hatfield,
Montgomery County, Pennsylvania, does hereby commend and congratulate George Didden
Greenhouses on the occasion of their 110th anniversary of business and their continued service to the

community.
TAKEN UNDER MY HANDS this 15" day of May 2024.

ATTEST BOROUGH OF HATFIELD

Jaime E. Snyder Mary Anne Girard
Borough Manager Mayor



6. OLD BUSINESS:

E. Resolution 2024-11 Recognizing
Trolley Stop Deli 60th Anniversary



BOROUGH OF HATFIELD

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-11

RESOLUTION OF COMMENDATION FOR
TROLLEY STOP DELICATESSEN
60T™" ANNIVERSARY OF BUSINESS

WHEREAS, the Trolley Stop Delicatessen has been an integral part of the Hatfield community
since its establishment in 1964 by Raymond “Reds” and Darlene McGinn; and

WHEREAS, the Trolley Stop Delicatessen has continuously served its patrons with dedication,
offering a wide array of deli meats, cheeses, and groceries, catering to the needs of the
community; and

WHEREAS, the Trolley Stop Delicatessen expanded its offerings in 1971 with the addition of a
sandwich-making facility, introducing iconic items such as the "Weber" that have become beloved

staples in the community; and

WHEREAS, in 2006 Cindy, Reds' daughter, and Scott Shull bought it back into the family and
brought it back to what people know and love from the Reds days, ensuring the continuation of the
family legacy and the preservation of the deli's cherished traditions;

WHEREAS, the tradition of excellence established by Raymond “Reds” and Darlene McGinn has
been carried forward by their granddaughter, Melissa, and her husband Brandon Rosenberger, who
have upheld the values of quality, family-friendliness, and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, that the Borough Council of the Borough
of Hatfield, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania, does hereby commend and congratulate Trolley
Stop Delicatessen. on the occasion of their 60™ anniversary of business and their continued service

to the community.

NOW APPROVED, by the Borough Council of the Borough of Hatfield, at a duly advertised
public meeting held this 15™ Day of May, 2024 with ___ Council Members voting “Aye” and
Council Members voting “Nay.”

RESOLVED AND ENACTED this 15" day of May, 2024

ATTEST BOROUGH OF HATFIELD
Jaime E. Snyder Jason Ferguson

Borough Manager / Secretary Borough Council President
Richard Girard Larry Burns

Borough Council Vice President Council Member

James Fagan Michelle Kroesser

Council Member Council Member



BOROUGH OF HATFIELD
MONTGOMERY C OUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

MAYORAL PROCLAMATION

A PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING
TROLLEY STOP DELICATESSEN
60™ ANNIVERSARY OF BUSINESS

WHEREAS, the Trolley Stop Deli has been an integral part of the Borough of Hatfield for 60
years, beginning in 1964 when Raymond “Reds” and Darlene McGinn started selling groceries
and dairy products in the old Hatfield Trolley Station on East Broad Street and

WHEREAS, in 1971, additional space was added to the building, enabling the making and
selling of hot and cold sandwiches and where the deli’s signature sandwich, the “Weber,” was
created and

WHEREAS, in 1994, the retiring Reds McGinn sold the business, but several years later, the
Deli returned to the McGinn family when it was purchased by Red’s daughter, Cindy and her
husband, Scott Shull and

WHEREAS, in 2017, the business was passed to its third generation when Reds and Darlene’s
granddaughter, Melissa, and her husband, Brandon Rosenberger, took over the business and
continued the tradition of being a family-friendly deli that serves great food, and provides deli
meats, cheeses, salads, and lottery to the Community.

NOW THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY PROCLAIMED that the Mayor of the Borough of Hatfield,
Montgomery County, Pennsylvania, does hereby commend and congratulate The Trolley Stop Deli on the
occasion of their 60 anniversary of business and their continued service to the community.

TAKEN UNDER MY HANDS this 15® day of May 2024.

ATTEST BOROUGH OF HATFIELD

Jaime E. Snyder Mary Anne Girard
Borough Manager Mayor



6. OLD BUSINESS:

F. Resolution 2024-12 Closure of
Certain Borough Roads



BOROUGH OF HATFIELD

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-12

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CLOSURE OF
CHERRY STREET AND UNION STREET IN THE
BOROUGH FOR FOUNDER’S DAY

WHEREAS, the Borough of Hatfield is aware of Founder's Day Event which will occur on
June 15, 2024 within Hatfield Borough; and

WHEREAS, the Borough of Hatfield recognizes that this is a community event that will take

place from 12:00 p.m. till 4:00 p.m. on certain Borough roads and authorizes the closure of
Cherry Street and Union Street (from Cherry Street to Diamond Street) in the Borough for the
Founder's Day Event on June 15, 2024 from 10:00 a.m. till 6:00 p.m.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, that the Borough Council and
the Mayor of the Borough of Hatfield, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania, does hereby call
upon all citizens of Hatfield Borough to join us in supporting the annual Founder’s Day Event.

NOW APPROVED and adopted by Borough Council at a duly advertised public meeting
held this 15" day of May, 2024 with Council Members Voting “Aye” and Council
Members voting “Nay”.

ATTEST BOROUGH OF HATFIELD
Jaime E. Snyder Jason Ferguson
Borough Manager / Secretary Borough Council President

TAKEN UNDER MY HANDS this 15" day of May, 2024

Mary Anne Girard, Mayor



7. ACTION ITEMS:

A. Motion to Consider Resolution
2024-07 Recognizing National Police
Week



7.ACTION ITEMS:

B. Motion to Consider Resolution
2024-08 Recognizing National
EMS Week



7.ACTION ITEMS:

C. Motion to Consider Resolution
2024-09 Recognizing Public Works
Week



7. ACTION ITEMS:

D. Motion to Consider Resolution
2024-10 Recognizing George Didden
Greenhouses 110t Anniversary



7.ACTION ITEMS:

E. Motion to Consider Resolution

2024-11 Recognizing Trolley Stop Deli
60th Anniversary



7.ACTION ITEMS:

F. Motion to Consider Resolution
2024-12 Authorizing the Closure of
Certain Borough Roads for Hatfield

Borough's Founder’'s Day Event



8. Motion to Approve
Payment of the Bills



ADDITIONS TO THE MAY 2024 BILL LIST:

215T CENTURY MEDIA - LEGAL ADVERTISING oo $1,720.52

AMP, INC. AMI VERIZON WIRELESS/PMPM CHARGES APRIL +1,485.5F

AMP-OHIO - APRIL ELECTRIC PURCHASE....ccovnnenne fone e seeeaee $144,061.71
JAMES BASKIN - CLOTHING ALLOWANCE.....cciniiiiiiin $285.60
BOWMAN - BROAD § MAIN UTILITY PETOUR ..ot $507.50
BEE BERGVALL § CO - REVIEW OF BANK RECS ...ooviiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnn $245.00
LOWES — SHOP SUPPLIES ..ceiiciiiiiiie ettt $71.2¢6
PORT A BOWL RESTROOM ~ PORTABLE RESTROOMS................ $399.35
TD BANK — AMAZON - OFFICE SUPPLIES ..ottt $62.20
TD BANK. = MCPC MEETING ceeiiiiiiiiiiiieee et $32.72

SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUNDS:
MOHAMMED RAHMAN ..ot $279.68

TOTAL ADPDED TO BILL LIST $14ﬁ,151.21

REVISED BILL LIST TOTAL  $476,348.8%



~ Columné

Columnl

TD BANK

BOROUGH OF HATBORO
PSAB

HATFIELD BOROUGH ELECTRIC
PITNEY BOWES

THE HARTEFORD

PENNDOT

WELLS FARGO

21ST CENTURY MEDIA

AERATION POWER SYSTEMS, INC.
ALLEGHENY ELECTRIC COOP
ALWAYS INTEGRITY

AMP, INC.

AMP, INC.

AMP OHIO

ARMOR & SONS

ASAP TEES

AT&T

JAMES BASKIN

BEE, BERGVALL & CO

BOROUGH OF HATFIELD ELECTRIC
BOWMAN

C&S LAWN & LANDSCAPE
CLARKE'S LANDSCAPING
CLEMENS UNIFORMS

CODE INSPECTIONS

COMCAST

COMCAST

DELAWARE VALLEY HEALTH INS
DISCHELL BARTLE DOOLEY

EAS WATER

THE FLYING LOCKSMITH
FRANCONIA AUTO

GLASGOW

GLASGOW

GLASGOW

GREAT LAKES RECREATION
GUARDIAN

H&K _

THE HARTFORD

HATFIELD TOWNSHIP

HATFIELD HISTORICAL SOCIETY
HTMA

KALER MOTORS

LOWES

LOWES
‘LOWES

LOWES
:LOWES

LOWES

MAX & OLLIES PARTY RENTALS
NETWORK CONCEPTS

NETWORK CONCEPTS

NORTH PENN WATER AUTHORITY
'NORTH PENN WATER AUTHORITY
PARTNERSHIP TMA
'PARTNERSHIP TMA

PORT A BOWL RESTROOM
RICHTER DRAFTING

SALZMANN HUGHES

SEWER SPECIALTY SERVICES CO
SHARP SOUNDS ENTERTAINMENT

MAY 2024 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BILL LIST

VENDOR BILL LIST

ITEM DESCRIPTION

BORO'S ASSOC DINNER

LUNCHEON AT PSAB CONFERENCE

615 DAIN AVE ELECTRIC

POSTAGE FOR POSTAGE MACHINE
AD&D LIFE STD & LTD INSURANCE
HOP PERMIT

SERIES 2020 AND 2021 A AND B NOTES
LEGAL ADVERTISING OF BID NOTICE
MUCK BLOCKS FOR POND

APRIL MONTHLY ELECTRIC SALES
JANITORIAL SERVICES

AMP, MICROSOFT ANNUAL SUPPORT
APRIL PMPM/VERIZON CHARGES
APRIL ELECTRIC PURCHASE
FIREHOUSE FLASHER REPAIRS
COUNCIL CLOTHING

PW & MGR CELL PHONES

CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

REVIEW OF BANK RECS

REPAYMENT OF BORROWING
BROAD & MAIN UTILITY DETOUR PLANS
TOP SOIL

HERBICIDE TREATMENT

MATS FOR HALLWAYS

BLDG CODE FIRE & ZONING SERVICES
16 CHERRY ST

401 S MAIN ST INTERNET

HEALTH INSURANCE FOR EMPLOYEES
LEGAL SERVICES ARBOR GROVE
WATER FOR OFFICES

REPAIR VAULT LOCK

TIRES FOR 2017 GMC PICKUP TRUCK
BLACKTOP

BLACKTOP

BLACKTOP

TODDLER SWINGS

COUNCIL LIFE INSURANCE

BLACKTOP

AD&D LIFE STD & LTD INSURANCE
MAY POLICE SERVICES
SPONSORSHIP

WASTEWATER TREATMENT

SERVICE INSPECTION FOR 2009 INTERN
CONCRETE MIX

SHOP SUPPLIES

MATERIAL FOR EPP

MATERIAL FOR EPP

SHOP SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

DEPOSIT FOR FOUNDERS DAY INFLATABLES
MANAGED IT SERVICES

MANAGED IT SERVICES

615 DAIN AVE WATER SERVICES
WATER SHUT OFFS FOR SEWER
CONFERENCE

ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES
PORTABLE RESTROOMS FOUNDERS DAY
SHREDDING EVENT

HATFIELD TWP POLICE ELECTRIC
TELEVISE SEWER LINES

DJ FOR FOUNDERS DAY

AMOUNT
PAID

$20.00
$50.00
$186.24
$3,000.00
$799.11
$1,330.00
$7,086.06
$1,720.52
$445.14
$2,834.34
$620.00
$1,984.27
$1,485.57
$144,061.71
$455.00
$367.00
$576.67
$285.60
$245.00
$8,287.43
$507.50
$150.00
$100.00
$75.20
$10,659.00
$118.05
$116.85
$18,482.69
$1,649.00
$79.87
$232.00
$845.00
$404.70
$328.68
$217.21
$610.06
$33.95
$318.86
$772.97
$82,917.00
$1,000.00
$138,960.42
$1,833.74
$65.60
$87.32
$5.52
$124.56
$139.55
$71.26
$100.00
$485.00
$47.50
$37.90
$275.00
$100.00
$329.00
$399.35
$900.00
$264.00
$13,097.00
$450.00

DATE
PROCESSED

4/18/2024
4/18/2024
5/6/2024
2/25/1977
5/6/2024
5/7/2024
4/25/2024

TOTAL
PAID

$20.00
$50.00
$186.24
$3,000.00
$799.11
$1,330.00
$7,086.06

CHECK NO.

28177
28178
28130
28181
28185
28186
ACH



SIGNARAMA
RACHEL SMITH
SWIF

SYNATEK

TD BANK CARD
TD BANK CARD
TD BANK CARD
TD BANK CARD
TD BANK CARD
TD BANK CARD
TD BANK CARD
TD BANK CARD
TD BANK CARD
TD BANK CARD
TD BANK CARD
TD BANK CARD
TD BANK CARD
TD BANK CARD
TD BANK CARD
TD BANK CARD
TD BANK CARD
TD BANK CARD
TD BANK CARD
TEAMSTERS
TIMONEY KNOX
TIMONEY KNOX
TIMONEY KNOX
TIMONEY KNOX
TIMONEY KNOX
TIMONEY KNOX

VAN CLEEF ENGINEERING ASSOC
VAN CLEEF ENGINEERING ASSOC
VAN CLEEF ENGINEERING ASSOC
VAN CLEEF ENGINEERING ASSOC
VAN CLEEF ENGINEERING ASSOC

VAULT SCREENING

VERIZON

WHITETAIL DISPOSAL

ZULTYS

SECURITY DEPOSITS:

. ~ Column2
MAY 2024 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE BILL LIST
VENDOR BILL LIST

ITEM DESCRIPTION
BOROUGH FLAGS
FACE PAINTER/BALLOON ARTIST FOUNDERS
WORKER'S COMPENSATION
FERTILIZER
ZOOM SUBSCRIPTION
MICROSOFT - ONLINE SERVICES
MICROSOFT - ONLINE SERVICES
GIANT - EARTH DAY ITEMS
AMAZON - PLAN TABLE
PARTY CITY - ITEMS FOR MEMORIAL DAY
EDIBLE ARRANGEMENTS - ADMIN DAY
DOMAIN RENEWAL - PROTECTION
GIANT - GIFT CARD FOR EARTH DAY
AMAZON - OFFICE SUPPLIES
AMAZON - OFFICE SUPPLIES
AMAZON - OFFICE SUPPLIES
WEB HOSTING DELUXE RENEWAL
PARTY CITY - ITEMS FOR MEMORIAL DAY
PSAB - PW TRAINING
GIANT NATURAL PESTICIDE INGREDIENTS
ALDI - VINEGAR FOR NATURAL PESTICIDE
AMAZON - OFFICE SUPPLIES
TROLLEY STOP - MCPC MEETING
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
LEGAL SERVICES - ARBOR GROVE DEV
LEGAL SERVICES - SCHLOSSER STEEL
LEGAL SERVICES - DIDDEN'S GREENHOUSE
LEGAL SERVICES - OPEN RECORDS
LEGAL SERVICES - COUNCIL MEETINGS
LEGAL SERVICES - GENERAL
ENGINEERING - GENERAL
ENGINEERING - BROAD ST STORM SEWER
ENGINEERING - BENNETT'S CT
ENGINEERING - ROADWAY RESURF
ENGINEERING - DIDDEN'S GREENHOUSE
DRUG/ALCOHOL TESTING
TELEPHONE SERVICES
WASTE DISPOSAL
TELEPHONE SERVICES

NICOLE BURCH
MADISON HUMES
PATWARY KAWSAR
ROBERTO MENDEZ
JOSELYN MOSQUERA
REGINALD PAIGE JR
MOHAMMED RAHMAN
AMIR SAROFEIM

~ Column3

AMOUNT
PAID

$140.24
$1,000.00
$1,624.00
$93.00
$93.99
$8.48
$97.52
$23.99
$270.28
$324.00
$261.50
$261.55
$28.95
$74.66
$18.00
$47.69
$131.88
$155.49
$100.00
$19.99
$24.72
$62.30
$32.72
$416.00
$87.50
$332.50
$35.00
$52.50
$315.00
$1,137.50
$2,053.75
$8,327.00
$177.91
$1,865.50
$608.05
$67.42
$238.95
$221.60
$446.82

$363.72

$66.96
$257.75
$260.10
$207.43
$167.56
$279.68
$236.76

$476,348.88

(3

- Column4

DATE
PROCESSED

~ Column35

TOTAL
PAID

~ Column6 |

CHECK NO.



9. MOTION to ADJOURN:
EXECUTIVE SESSION



